
2017­5­17 RE Walsingham Planning.htm

file:///C:/Users/edplfr/Desktop/RE%20Walsingham%20Planning.htm 1/2

From:                                         Ma�hew King
Sent:                                           12 May 2017 17:23
To:                                               'Carole Crookes'
Subject:                                     RE: Walsingham Planning
 
Good a�ernoon Carole,
 
Thank you for passing on the correspondence from Helen Binns to the Planning Inspector.
 
In terms of Helens comments at the end of the le�er, the Publica�on version of the Local Plan in respect of the Policy EMP3,
the policy was very similar to the Policy EMP3 in the Preferred Op�ons which both proposed to allocate the land in ques�on
as general employment land and as such her comments made at Preferred Op�ons remain relevant at the Publica�on Stage.
 
In rela�on to the part of the le�er where Helen suggests she did not receive no�fica�on of the Publica�on stage
consulta�on, this is where there is an issue. It is agreed that an email was not sent to Helen’s personal email, however an
email was sent to knutsford@walsingplan.co.uk which is the generic email address at the office at which Helen works. We
have two consultees lists in excel – one for residents and one for businesses etc. We had refreshed the informa�on last year
as we were receiving a lot of le�ers and emails back saying no longer at this address or similar. Walsingham Planning were on
our consultees list and my colleague Sarah Bowman had phoned everyone on the list to find the most appropriate email
address for each company. She was given the generic email for inclusion.   Helen confirmed that there was only a handful of
people that worked at the office so it does seem unusual that they do not check a generic email. Also, given the fact that
Helen has stated she was off work ill, the Council emailing a generic address which others could have picked up on would
have given the opportunity for the consulta�on to be picked up on.
 
We did not change any email addresses without the knowledge of those companies.
 
From my point of view if the Inspector were to decide that Helen Binns were to be allowed to a�end, I would not have any
objec�ons to her a�endance at the Hearing sessions.
 
Kind Regards
 
Matthew King | Planning Policy Team Leader
Hartlepool Borough Council
Tel: (01429) 284084
Email: matthew.king@hartlepool.gov.uk

Web: www.hartlepool.gov.uk
Facebook: /hartlepoolcouncil
Twitter: @HpoolCouncil
 
From: Carole Crookes [mailto:carole.ipos@gmail.com] 
Sent: 11 May 2017 17:15
To: Matthew King
Subject: Walsingham Planning
 
Ma�hew
 
Further to our recent discussion regarding Walsingham Planning’s wish to par�cipate in the hearing I have received a further
email from Helen Binns (which you were copied into).  I have passed the email onto the Inspector and he has asked me to
contact you for your comments/views on her email. In, par�cular the statement in her final paragraph that you are relaxed
about whether Walsingham Planning a�end or not given the similari�es in that part of the Plan between Preferred Op�ons
and Publica�on.  Are you able to confirm that is a fair interpreta�on of your conversa�on with Helen Binns? 
 
Many thanks
 
Carole  
 
 
Carole Crookes
Independent Programme Officer Solu�ons
9 Chestnut Walk, Silcoates Park
Wakefield, West Yorkshire. WF2 0TX
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Phone: 07397 909822
Email: carole.ipos@gmail.com
 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e­mail

Hartlepool Council
On the Web www.hartlepool.gov.uk
On Facebook www.facebook.com/hartlepoolcouncil
On Twitter www.twitter.com/HpoolCouncil

**********************************************************************************************
This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for the use by the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited.
Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of Hartlepool Borough Council.
If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete
what you have received.

Please note: incoming and outgoing e­mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the
use of electronic communications.
**********************************************************************************************
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